Mohammed Sayed

From: Arthur Gammage [Arthur.Gammage@durban.gov.za]
Sent: 18 February 2013 02:01 PM

To: Mohamed Sayed

Subject: 8 Grattan Place

Mohammed

The house has individual and group character. None of the Grattan Place houses are listed however. | note that the
area is zoned Maisonette, providing for densification.

| would prefer if the proposal retained some element of clay tiling on the street elevation if possible, to relate to the
neighbouring buildings for as long as these survive.

However | do not want to pre-empt consideration by Amafa, and will be guided by their opinion.
Regards
Arthur
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